Joslin, Richard R - DNR

From: Beth Erdman <berdman@generalengineering.net>

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 6:32 AM

To: Joslin, Richard R - DNR

Subject: [WARNING: ATTACHMENT(S) MAY CONTAIN MALWARE]RE: Request for Bid - 5th & Ellis Phantom
(State Lead) CVOC Case, Shawano, WI

Attachments: 2019 Proposal.xls

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good Morning Rick,

Attached is the proposal/cost estimate to complete the scope below. Costs have been modified from the previous
submittal to allow extra time for travel and to locate and open the wells beneath the snow. Additionally, purge water
disposal costs have been increased to address the water being disposed of the day it is generated as there is no place to
store the drum. Pick up will be scheduled for the day of sampling.

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you for the opportunity to submit costs to complete the
work.

Upon your approval, the access agreement will be submitted and sampling scheduled.
Have a great day,
Beth

Beth A. Erdman

Environmental Project Manager | General Engineering Company
916 Silver Lake Drive | PO Box 340 | Portage, WI 53901

P 608-742-2169 | F 608-742-2592 | C 608-697-8004
berdman@generalengineering.net

www.generalengineering.net

GENERAL ENGINEERING COMPANY ELECTRONIC FILE NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

This email and any electronic media transmitted with it are provided solely for the use of the addressee. Data, plans, specifications, reports, documents, and other information recorded on
or transmitted as electronic media are subject to undetectable alteration, either intentional or unintentional, due to, among other causes, transmission, conversion, media degradation, software
error, or human alteration. Accordingly, all such documents recorded on or transmitted as electronic media are being provided to the addressee for informational purposes only, and not as
an end product or as a record document. Any reliance on documents recorded on or transmitted as electronic media is deemed to be unreasonable and unenforceable. The hard copy
drawing(s) or other original document(s) produced by GENERAL ENGINEERING COMPANY are the only true contract documents of record. Documents recorded on or transmitted
as electronic media may not be used on other projects, other additions to this project, or by third parties without the express written permission of GENERAL ENGINEERING COMPANY. Any
unauthorized modification or reuse of the transmitted electronic media shall be at addressee’s sole risk, and addressee agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold GENERAL ENGINEERING
COMPANY harmless for all claims, injuries, damages, losses, expenses and attorneys’ fees arising out of the unauthorized modification or use of such electronic media.

The addressee understands that the use of any project related electronic media constitutes acceptance of the above conditions.

If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The company
accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

From: Joslin, Richard R - DNR <Richard.Joslin@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 8:23 AM

To: Beth Erdman <berdman@generalengineering.net>

Subject: RE: Request for Bid - 5th & Ellis Phantom (State Lead) CVOC Case, Shawano, WI

Yes please. Put in same effort as last time. Let me know if he does not respond and | will try too.



At some point the DNR will have to abandon that well.

Rick

From: Beth Erdman [berdman@generalengineering.net]

Received: Friday, 25 Jan 2019, 6:51AM

To: Joslin, Richard R - DNR [Richard.Joslin@wisconsin.gov]

Subject: RE: Request for Bid - 5th & Ellis Phantom (State Lead) CVOC Case, Shawano, WI
Sounds good Rick,

Do you also want us to try again to contact Mr. Burris for access?

Thank you

Sent from my U.S. Cellular® Smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Joslin, Richard R - DNR" <Richard.Joslin@wisconsin.gov>

Date: 1/24/19 3:23 PM (GMT-06:00)

To: Beth Erdman <berdman@generalengineering.net>

Subject: RE: Request for Bid - 5th & Ellis Phantom (State Lead) CVOC Case, Shawano, WI

| hate to do this but yes please drum. If | remember correctly one well had exceedances so that should be contained and
properly disposed of.

Rick

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Richard R. Joslin

Hydrogeologist / NER Spills Coordinator — Remediation & Redevelopment Bureau
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

625 East County Road Y, Suite 700, Oshkosh, W1 54901-9731

Phone: (920) 424-7077

Cell Phone: (920) 360-4291

Richard.Joslin@Wisconsin.gov




PROJECT PLANS & ADMINISTRATION COST ESTIMATE

PROJECT: 5th & Ellis Street-Phantom (State Lead) Date 1/29/2019
LOCATION:  700-750 E Green Bay Street, Shawano, Wisconsin PM BAE
BRRTS #: 02-59-563634
Monitoring Wells Sampling
Item Estimate Rate Total
1. \(,)vne (1) Round of Groundwater Sampling (4 Monitoring 8 Hr. $95.00 $760.00
ells)
Groundwater Sampling Round-VOCs Analysis to Synergy
2 Laboratory, Appleton, Wisconsin (Method 8260) 4 Each $71.93 $287.72
3. |Drum and Drum Disposal (disposed day created) 1 Each $407.00 $407.00
Estimated Total $1,454.72
Correspondence/WDNR
Tables Including Depth To Groundwater and Summary of
1. Groundwater Analytical Results. 1 Hr. $95.00 $95.00
[Estimated Total $95.00
Project Management/Field Supplies/Mileage
Item Estimate Rate Total
1. |Off-Site Access Agreements (1) 3 Hr. $95.00 $285.00
2. |Groundwater Sampling Supplies/Bailers/Water Level 4 Each $20.00 $80.00
3. |Mobilization 1 Each $80.00 $80.00
[Estimated Total $445.00
Total Estimated Costs $1,994.72

Beth Erdman

General Engineering Company

916 Silver Lake Drive

Portage, WI 53901

Phone: 608-742-2169 Fax: 608-742-2592



